

MYAP Watch List and Doc Initiatives

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Feb 2018 16:59:22 -0500
Attachments: MYAP Watch List Feb 6.docx (70.03 kB); Doc initiatives Feb 6.docx (26.62 kB)

Hey Martha,

EEJ's MYAP Watch list is attached for review, as well as the Document Initiatives List (Byng17). Only one update to the Doc Initiatives list re: corrections. Both ECs have approved these.

Formatting looks fine on the MYAP Watch List once the changes are accepted, I'll go in again once you've reviewed just to make sure all the proper spacing, bullets etc.

Also, no updates to the 30/60/90 list from Ewa or Karen's team.

Will aim to send these both to Rob on Monday.

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca